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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Isiah Leggett v A Leslie Miles
County Executive ‘ Chairperson

Date: 6/28/12

MEMORANDUM

TO: - Diane Schwartz Jones, Director
Department of Permifting Services

FROM: ' Anne Fothergi

Planner Coord
Historic Preservation Section-Planning Department
Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit #6014 13—signage installation

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has revnewed the attached application for a
Hlstorlc Area Work Permit (HAWP) and this application was approved by the HPC on June 27 2012,

THE BUILDING PERM]T FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON ADHERENCE
TO THE ABOVE APPROVED HAWP CONDITIONS AND MAY REQUIRE APPROVAL BY DPS OR
ANOTHER LOCAL OFFICE BEFORE WORK CAN BEGIN.

Applicant: M-NCPPC Department of Parks
Address: 14920 Hyattstown Mill Road, Hyattstown

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant will obtain all other applicable
Montgomery County or local government agency permits. After the issuance of these permits, the applicant must
contact this Historic Preservation Office if any changes to the approved plan are made. Once the work is completed
the applicant will contact the staff person assigned to this application at 301-563-3400 to schedule a follow-up site
visit.
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Historic Preservation Commissiori e 1400 Spring Street, Suite 500 o Silver Spring, MD 20910 ¢ 301/563-3400 ¢ 301/563-3412 FAX



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

' APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT
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Location of Building/Premise

Hyattstown Mill

Tax Account Number: 00018037

Address: 14920 Hyattstown Mill Road

Nearest Cross Street: Hyattstown Mill and Frederick Roads
Lot: n/a

Liber 4751 Folio 696
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Part One: . .
Install sign Y P B
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Part Two: N/A :
Part Three: N/A

A. Description of existing structural and environmental setting, including historic features and significance.

The first mill on the site was probably built by 1794 by Jesse Hyatt, founder of Hyattstown, and was probably a saw
and gristmill. After a fire destroyed the mill, community residents helped to reconstruct the mill in 1918. The new
facility included updated features such as a metal water wheel, an Anglo-American roller mill, and alternative
steam and gasoline power. During the 1920s larger mills located near the railroad totally overpowered the
Hyattstown Mill. The larger mills had the capacity to produced bleached flour, the most popular type, which the
smaller mills didn't handle. Aithough the property passed through many hands during the ensuing decades of the
twentieth century the mill continued operating. The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
acquired the mill for use as a park about 1970.

The Mill is a three bay by three bay, three story wood post and beam rectangular building set upon a fieldstone
foundation, on the south side of Hyattstown Mill Road. While most of the original mill equipment is missing, there
is significant evidence of the prior mill operation included a heavy timber frame for the mill stone, a stone crane, .
and numerous holes and chutes cut into the floors. This business was one of several mills located along Little
Bennett Creek, and is the last surviving structural evidence of these enterprises. It is a rare survivor of an industry
which was an integral part of the County’s rural heritage.

The historic complex (MC: 10-76), adjacent to the Hyattstown Historic District, includes the Hyattstown Mill (and
mill race), the Miller’s House, and ruins of the stables on a 12.74 acre property. This resource is situated on a 3.3
acre environmental setting which is maintained to preserve the operational integrity of the site.

B. General Description of Project and its effect on the historic resource(s).

Department of Parks, interpretive signage functions as an outreach tool to convey new research to patrons about
our various heritage sites. Because the majority of our sites are unstaffed, we rely on such signage to identify a
property and educate the public as to its intrinsic value and legitimize our commitment to stewardship of said
building and/or archaeological site.

As part of the stated mission of the Cultural Resources Stewardship Section of M-NCPPC, Montgomery County. ..

This particular panel will complement a bronze marker already on the premise. The focus of the new sign will
examine Hyattstown Mill as it functioned in the early 20" century, in a new facility with innovative technology that
replaced the reliance on water power and the eventual demise of this business by the time of the Great
Depression. Guests will view a variety of photographic images and illustrations that supplement the historic text. It
is hoped in the future more interpretive signage will be produced for this site.



Effect: No historic or archaeological resources will be touched during this project. The sign planned will not be
attached to any standing structures nor will they obscure any views to or from them. It will be placed several feet
from the actual milling structure. The improvement is easily reversible. The project will have no adverse effect on
the historic character defining features of the property. They will not alter or diminish the integrity of location,
design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling or association. it will have a positive impact by providing historic
information to Park visitors. -

2. Site Plan: See attached

3. Plans and Elevations: See attached

4. Material Specifications:. The sign is composed of a 24” X 36” durable Digital High Pressure Laminate (dHPL)
panel mounted on an aluminum pedestal at a 45-degree angle. The cantilevered exhibit base is set into the
ground at an ADA compliant waist height of 28”-32”. Cement will be used to anchor the sign posts in the ground to
prevent easy removal by vandals and heaving in the winter. The sign will be fabricated by Fossil Industries, a
National Park Service approved vendor. The design of the interpretive material follows a standard design for all
historic markers being placed within the county’s Parks system.

5. Photographs: See attached

6. Tree Survey: No trees will be adversely affected by this installation.

7. Addresses of Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners:

The environmental setting of the Hyattstown Mill Complex sits deep within the 3600-acre Little Bennett Regional
Park and has no adjacent property owners.
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EXPEDI TED

MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT
Address: 14920 Hyattstown Mill Road, Hyéttstown -Meeting Date: 6/27/12
Resource:  Master Plan Site #10/76 Report Date: 6/20/12
Hyattstown Mill Complex :
Applicant: M-NCPPC Department of Parks Public Notice: 6/13/12
' ~ (Jamie Kuhns, Agent) '
Review: HAWP : ’ '  Tax Credit: "~ No
" Case Numbers: 10/76-12A ' : Staff: . Anne Fothergill
- Proposal: Signage installation
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
M Approval
00 Approval with condmons
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
SIGNIFICANCE: Master Plan Site #10/76 Hyattstown Mill Complex
. STYLE: “Miller’s House and Mill
DATE: House Early 1800s; Mil] 1918 -

Excerpt from Places in the Past:

The Hyattstown Mill Complex, established before Hyattstown was platted in 1798, is a rare survivor of an
industry once integral to the County’s rural population. The first mill on the site was probably built by
1794 by Jesse Hyatt, founder of Hyattstown, and was probably a saw and gristmill. After a fire destroyed
the mill and over 1500 bushels of wheat, Hyattstown residents helped to reconstruct the mill in 1918,
using timbers from a dismantled distillery, Prices Distillery, located upstream. By the early 1900s, the
evolving mill operation included a metal water wheel, a Kentucky Roller Mill, and alternative steam and
gasoline power. The mill operations ceased in the 1930s. The oldest structure in the complex.is the
miller’s house. The oldest part of the miller’s house is the main front block, which likely dates from the
early 1800s, judging by its cornice returns and timberframe construction. The one-room deep section has
a two-room plan with the front door opening directly into the larger room. The mlllrace is clearly visible
along Hyattstown Mill Road.

PROPOSAL

The applicants propose to install a 24 x 36” sign mounted on a metal pedestal and located in front of the

mill—sign details are in Circles __ g~ [{) :

®



APPLICABLE GUIDELINES

Montgomery County Code; Chapter 24A-8

(a)

(b)

(c)
_(d)

The commission shall instruct the director to deny a permit if it finds, based on the evidence and information
presented to or before the commission that the alteration for which the permit is sought would be
inappropriate, inconsistent with.or detrimental to the preservation, enhancement or ultimate protection of the
historic site or historic resource within an historic district, and to the purposes of this chapter.

The commission shall instruct the director to issue a permit, or issue a permit subject to such conditions as are
found to be necessary to insure conformity with the purposes and requirements of this chapter, if it finds that:
(1)  The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of an historic site or historic resource

within an historic district; or
(2) The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological, architectural or
cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic resource is located and would
not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter; or
(3) The proposal would enhance or aid in the protection, preservation and public or private utilization of
the historic site or historic resource located within an historic district in a manner compatible with the
historical, archeological, architectural or cultural value of the historic site or historic district in which an
historic resource is located; or '
(4) The proposal is necessary in order that unsafe conditions or health hazards be remedied; or
(5) The proposal is necessary in order that the owner of the subject property not be deprived of
reasonable use of the property or suffer undue hardship; or
(6) In balancing the interests of the public in preserving the historic site or historic resource located
within an historic district, with the interests of the public from the use and benefit of the alternative
proposal, the general public welfare is better served by granting the permit.
It is not the intent of this chapter to limit new construction, alteration or repairs to any | penod or
architectural style.
In the case of an application for work on an historic resource located within an historic dlstrlct the
commission shall be lenient in its judgment of plans for structures of little historical or design significance or
for plans involving new construction, unless such plans would seriously impair the historic or architectural
value of surrounding historic resources or would impair the character of the historic district. (Ord. No. 9-4, §
1; Ord. No. 1 1-59.) '

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commlssmn approve the HAWP application as bemg consistent with Chapter
24A-8(b)(1) and (2);

and with the general condition that the abplicant shall present the 3 permit sets of drawings to Historic
Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to submission for the
Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits;

and with the general condition that the applicant shall notify the Historic Preservation Staff if they
propose to make any alterations to-the approved plans. Once the work is completed the applicant will
contact the staff person assigned to this application at 301-563-3400 or anne.fothergill@mncppc-mc.org

to schedule a follow-up site visit.



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT
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HAWP APPLICATION: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTIFING
[Owner, Owner’s Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners] .

Owner’s mailing address

M-Ncrf e
Arvo Rron LH—M

Silear Spring, MDD Zoq‘O}

Owner’s Agent’s mailing address
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Adjacent and confronting Property Owners mailing addresses
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Location of Building/Premise

Hyattstown Mill .

Tax Account Number: 00018037

Address: 14920 Hyattstown Mill Road

Nearest Cross Street: Hyattstown Mill and Frederick Roads
Lot: n/a »
.Liber 4751 Folio 696

Part One:
Install sign

Part Two: N/A
Part Three: N/A

A. Description of existing structural and environmental setting, including historic features and significance.

The first mill on the site was probably built by 1794 by jesse Hyatt, founder of Hyattstown, and was probably a saw
and gristmill. After a fire destroyed the mill, community residents helped to reconstruct the mill in 1918. The new
facility included updated features such as a metal water wheel, an Anglo-American roller mill, and alternative
steam and gasoline power. During the 1920s larger mills located near the railroad totally overpowered the .
Hyattstown Mill. The larger mills had the capacity to produced bleached flour, the most popular type, which the
smaller mills didn't handle. Although the property passed through many hands during the ensuing decades of the
twentieth century the mill continued operating. The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
.acquired the mill for use as a park about 1970.

The Mill is a three bay by three bay, three story wood post and beam rectangular building set upon a fieldstone
foundation, on the south side of Hyattstown Mill Road. While most of the original mill equipment is missing, there
is significant evidence of the prior mill operation included a heavy timber frame for the mill stone, a stone crane,
and numerous holes and chutes cut into the floors. This business was one of several mills located along Little
Bennett Creek, and is the last surviving structural evidence of these enterprises. It is a rare survivor of an industry
which was an integral part of the County’s rural heritage.

The historic complex (MC: 10-76), adjacent to the Hyattstown Historic District, includes the Hyattstown Mill (and
mill race), the Miiler’s House, and ruins of the stables on a 12.74 acre property. This resource is situated on a 3.3
acre environmental setting which is maintained to preserve the operational integrity of the site.

B. General Description of Project and its effect on the historic resource(s).

As part of the stated mission of the Cuitural Resources Stewardship Section of M-NCPPC, Montgomery County
Department of Parks, interpretive signage functions as an outreach tool to convey new research to patrons about
our various heritage sites. Because the majority of our sites are unstaffed, we rely on such signage to identify a
property and educate the public as to its intrinsic value and legitimize our commitment to stewardship of said
building and/or archaeological site.

This particular panel will complement a bronze marker already on the premise. The focus of the new sign will
examine Hyattstown Mill as it functioned in the early 20" century, in a new facility with innovative technology that
replaced the reliance on water power and the eventual demise of this business by the time of the Great
Depression. Guests will view a variety of photographic images and illustrations that supplement the historic text. It
is hoped in the future more interpretive signage will be produced for this site.



~

. Effect: No historic or archaeological resources will be touched during this project. The sign planned will not be
attached to any standing structures nor will they obscure any views to or from them. It will be placed several feet
from the actual milling structure. The improvement is easily reversible. The project will have no adverse effect on
the historic character defining features of the property. They will not alter or diminish the integrity of location,
design, setting, materials, workmanship, feelmg or association. It will have a positive impact by providing historic

information to Park visitors.

2. Site Plan: See attached

- 3. Plans and Elevations: See attached

4. Materlal Specifications: The sign is composed of a 24” X 36” durable Digital High Pressure Laminate (dHPL)
panel mounted on an aluminum pedestal at a 45-degree angle. The cantilevered exhibit base is set into the
ground at an ADA compliant waist height of 28”-32". Cement will be used to anchor the sign posts in the ground to
prevent easy removal by vandals and heaving in the winter. The sign will be fabricated by Fossil Industries, a
National Park Service approved vendor. The design of the interpretive material follows a standard de5|gn for all
historic markers being placed within the county’s Parks system.

5. Photographs: See attached

6. Tree Survey: No trees will be adversely affected by this installation.

7. Addresses of Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners:

The environmental setting of the Hyattstown Mill Compléx sits deep within the 3600-acre Little Bennett Regional
Park and has no adjacent property owners.
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